
 
From: Liz Gray <lgray@co.collin.tx.us>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:25 PM 
To: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us> 
Cc: Brian Ward <bward@co.collin.tx.us>; Liz Gray <lgray@co.collin.tx.us> 
Subject: FW: Collin County Sheriff's Office Trailer Wrap 
 
Marie, 
 
Below is the updated itemized quote for the trailer wrap per your request. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Liz Gray 

  
Fleet Analyst 
Collin County Equipment Services 
700A Wilmeth Road 
McKinney, TX 75069 
972-548-3734 
972-548-3732 (fax) 
lgray@co.collin.tx.us 

           
 
From: Sales <sales@cooperscopies.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:02 PM 
To: Liz Gray <lgray@co.collin.tx.us> 
Subject: Re: Collin County Sheriff's Office Trailer Wrap 
 
***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ***** 
 

 Liz -  

Here's a new "bid" . . . 
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- -------trailer bid --------- 

Previous bid:  

Original SF is 252 SF @ $18 per SF. or $4536 

Line item #17 @ 4 hours @$65 per hour or $260.00 

LIne item #19 @ 8 hours  @ $65 per hour    $520.00 

Old Total: $5316 

 

New Bid 11/13/2023:  

New Size is 363.736 SF - @ $18 per SF or     $6547.25 

Line item #17 @ 4 hours @$65 per hour or $260.00 

LIne item #19 @ 8 hours  @ $65 per hour    $520.00 

New Total: $7327.25 

 

We are just adding for the additional square footage of the vinyl. No new art charges or install charges.  

thanks, 

Jamie 
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